
 
 
 

 
ORIGINAL USPLS SURVEY: Corner established by Jacob Fowler, Dec. 23, 1805 "Post". 
 
COUNTY SURVEYOR'S BOOKS: Book 1 P. 54: W.B.Wriqht WCS Sept. 1, 1855 "Stone". Book 

1 P. 243: O.B.Pasco WCS Dec. 18-20, 1865 (Mon. not identified). 

 
Book 3 P. 276: B.C.Samples, Surveyor, Feb. 17, 1931 "Corner stone found in place 4' W of 30" Elm". 
 
OTHER SURVEYS AND PLATS: "Corner Record" card shows reference taken from Amended Plat of Castlewood Estates dated 1987 "found stone". 

VERIFICATION OF CORNER POSITION: September, 2002: The stone shown was found in place at an existing fence intersection (fences north, south, and east). 

June, 2005: The stone was found in place at an existing fence intersection (fences north, south, and east). Measurements were made to reference points using 
tape, all were found. Some MAG Nails were being overgrown by the trees although all were visible. 

Perry E. Jones 9/24/02 

Brian Schnur and Dan Grady 6/16/05
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